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~ ----------------------------------------------L-------
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2914)(92-2918) 

FROM: SAC, PITTSBURGH (92-236)(92-228) 
0 . 

SUBJECT: GABRIEL MANNARINO, aka. , 
AR 

SAMUEL MANNARINOj aka., 
AR 

By airtel, 3/7/61, Miami Office advised that on that date MM 660-C 
stated that GABRIEL MANNARINO was then vacationing at the Mariner 
Motel, Hollywood Beach, F..B. · 

The 3/9/61 issue of the "Pittsburgh Post-Gazette, 11 daily news­
paper published in Pittsburgh, Pa., page 37, contains ~:a):.1y,:-article 
captioned 11Burrell Well is Reported. 11 The article set!ftJ~t that 
on 3/8/61, the Ken Oil and Gas Company reported complet1T.~. of a 
second well, called Ken No. 3, which is initially producing at 
the rate of 90 barrels of crude oil and 600,000 cubic feet of 
natural gas per day. The article said the first well, Ken No. 2, 
is 2,000 feet northeast of Ken No. 3 and is now producing at the 
rate of 15 barrels of crude oil and 200,000 cubic feet of natural 
gas per day. Both wells are said to be located on the farm of 
Attorney P. K. Jones in Lower Burrell Township, Westmoreland ~ 

. County, Pa. The article concluded that a third well will be .J..j 
drilled on this same tract of land, acconlng to Ao J. WISE, ~ -
President of the company. 

It is noted that it has been reported previously from PG 545~C 
that in April or May, 1960, SAM MANNARINO, with one JACK \'liSE, 
a 45 year old geological engineer from Butler, Pa., formed the 
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